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1iedigiocis aijd Missioi)ary Ifrte11igeijee.

WF.SLPYAN METIIOiIST CHUwIl .
Tuiceoni of the Methodist Mission-

ary Society is iii advance for the year by
about fif teen thousand dollars. This k.,
enicouragciuîg, as showincr tli't th ies
flowing(, nolt ebbiîîg b letiei

he forward niovemient in Englaid is
sprea<ling wvidely. he latest adv;mce is
the p)iojected Central Hall for the South
London Wcsl2yan Mission. This is to
be situated îîear the Tower Bridge. The
building anîd grmoinds will cost 1o00
of tlîis $t100,000 lias been already raised.

he Mission Home is intended to lie
op)ei ev'ery day and cvery evening for
social auîd rebigious puî-poses. It Will ai
to be a cotiniter attraction to tlîe saloon
and the tlieatre, furnislîiing readliig-oomnis,
recreations, entertainniients, and evangé e-
listic meeing, fr tlie people inl tle
v'icinity.

Anotiier great advaiice liîs beeiî nade
in Edinburgh. A large block of property
bas been sccured on one of tlie best sites
in tlhe city. Tliere a large hall to seat
1, 5M~, together witlî suîîaller buildings,
will be erected, wliile sone sliops ivill
furnishi a revenue tlîat -%vill enable tbe
skilled trustees to deal with tlîe flîjancial
difficulty. This grcat enterprise, the
gtreatest. in tue lîistory of Scotch 3Metlî-
odisîiî, will involve an outlay of £40,000.

1'etliodisiii lias becîî iaking rapid
strides iii London within recent years.
In 1861 tliere were only 13 circuits, wvitli
43 nmnuiisters, 65 chapels and 15,834 mcmi-
bers, wlîile now thmere are 64 circuits; and
umiissiomîs, 200 cliapels, 139 ilunisters, and
36,758 inenîbers. During this pcriod,
silice 1861, the stun of $3,500,000 lias
l)eefl expended iin chapel b)uilduig, of
which suin London Metlîodists have given
mîore than two-tlîirds.

EVANCELICAL CQNGRE$S 11S ENGLANî>.
Tlie animal Cogesof the Euglislî

Evangelical Frc Cîmurclies wvas lîeld last
nàiontlî in Bristol, England. We ]lave
just receivèd its report. Thiere were
present 800 delegates, representing 6,-
000,000 Nonconforiuists. Dr. Clifford,
4)f London, presided. R1e declared that
that Iltlîe period of conîpetitive warfare,
luad ended, alnd th-at of inspiring and con-
sccratcd co-operation band Hemi"1e
aIse clainied that, wvhile tîme C~omiîmunicants

of tlîe .Anllicani (Clîirelî througli(ut the
Eng-,Ili-slîe.tking world uuîîîhered 3,000,-
OOJ); tlie Methiodists nuil)bered 7,000,000);
tlîe Bîqtists, 4,000,000; thje Preshy-
terians, 3,000,0000 ; and tlie Couîglri-
tiolnalîsts, 1,000,00)0.

PRIMITIiVE METIIOJIST ANi) BIBLE
CiIUSTIAN U7NION.

At a joint coîîte-etnheld iii
April, eighteen District Coînuxiittees ru-
I)nrte(l in favour of this uîovenîeîît, live
*gaixîst, and one uncertain. Tlie affirmna-
tive votes wvere 795, the megative 252,
iieutral 71. Time proposed iiuîe mieeting
niost favour sceis to be Il Ietlîodist
Union Cliinreli," %witli the addition of the
word Primitive Metliodist and Bible
Christiani iii Brack-ets. Furtlier action is
3'Ct to be takexi before this union cau ho
.acconîplislied.

MNETIIODIST Ei-iscomiAL Cîîuîîcii, SOUTI.

Our friends of the Metlîodist Episcopl
Clîurcli have grappled witlî their mîission-
ary debt of 88,0,and have reduced
it to less thmi $~70,00. One of their
papers sugg'est timat the Epwortlî Leingues
taike a v'igorous part iniv iping out tlîe
balance. hîogithey are notà Largely

wau-ei'ih<tyct a minimnumn of five dol-
lars froin cadi League %vould %vi;îe out
tlicdebt. It wvould ho a g»îand declara-

tion of symipathy witli tme cause of mis-
sions.

At tlîe tniie we write the General
Couference of thme 'Metlîodist Episcopal
Cîmurcli, Southî, is i» session in the city
of Baltinmore. It is interc-stingf to ie-
niiemnber tlîat in tlais city, at tlîe Chiristsms
Comference, held in 1874, tîme Methodist
Episcopal Chiurch, of %iiceli the Metlî-
Episcopal Clîurelî, Southi was tliex a part,
was organized. liere are îmowiv ncarly a
lmundred Metlîodist cluîiclies iii Balti-
more. lTme BRev. Dr. Griffin is the fra-
termaI delegate froin our own Clnrch to
this Coniferenice. Wu have ilot yet seenl
tlîe report of ]lis addrcss, but we nmay he
sure it will reflect credit on liîuself anti
oui thme Clîurch whlîi lie reprcsents. Tlîe
follovixug figures report tme priogreFs of
thie Metihîodist Episcopal Churcli, South
during tlîe last quadremninui :The iii-
creaise iii thue nunuber of churcli-eclifices
is 9Ol.ý ; of effective travelling ppeaclîcrs,
492; of locat prenchuers, the decrese is


